Red Oak Community School District
1901 N. Broadway Street, Suite A
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting and Work Session

Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Elementary
Red Oak Inman Elementary School Campus

Monday, February 24, 2020 — 7:00 pm
- Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Bryce Johnson
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Bryce Johnson
4.0 Public Presenters/Guest and Visitors Addressing the Board
5.0 Communications
5.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools
5.2 Visitors and Presentations
5.3 Affirmations and Commendations
5.4 Correspondence
5.5 Public Comments
6.0 Consent Agenda
6.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from January 12, 2020 P@ -3
6.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports Pal -l
6.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration
6.3.1 Open Enrollment for 9" grader Tymberlee Bentley from Stanton

Community School District to Red Oak Community School District for the

2019-2020 school year due to a move on 11-09-2019
7.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
7.1 Old Business-NONE
7.2 New Business

7.2.1 Discussion/Approval of the 2™ reading of board policy of naming facilities %m
7.2.2 Discussion/Approval of Contract Agreement with Essex School District and
Red Oak Community School District for shared Art Instructor for the 2020-
2021 school year P 5 (A
7.2.3 Discussion/Approval of Contract Agreement with Essex School District and
Red Oak Community School District for shared Spanish Instructor for the
2020-2021 school year P &) \)
7.2.4 Discussion/Approval of SIAC Committee Members for the 2019-2020
7.2.5 Discussion/Approval of Heartland Foam Insealators Estimate for foam work
to be done at 604 S Broadway St Py pRs)



7.2.6 Discussion/Approval of Superintendent search process

Personnel Considerations
7.2.7 Discussion/Approval of hiring Barb Lombard as substitute van driver for the

2019-2020 school year
7.2.8 Discussion/Approval of the resignation of Savannah Gohlinghorst as Jr/Sr
High Business Teacher effective at the end of the 2019-2020 school year

Pq 2|

8.0 Reports
8.1 Administrative
8.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars

8.3 Other Announcements
8.4 Board Member Requested Item(s) for next meeting agenda

9.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, March 9, 2020 — 7:00 pm
Red Oak Inman Elementary

Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus
10.0 Adjournment

Special Note: Following the adjournment of the regular board of directors meeting, the board will
meet in an exempt session to discuss negotiations strategy for upcoming contract discussions with
our support and teacher units per lowa Code section 20.17(3).



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Elementary Cafeteria
Red Oak Inman Elementary Campus
February 12, 2020

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Bryce Johnson at 7:02 p.m. at the Red Oak Inman Elementary
School Cafeteria.

Present

Directors: Bret Blackman, Roger Carlson, Bryce Johnson, Kathy Walker, Jackie DeVries joined
via phone

Superintendent Tom Messinger, Accounting Clerk Heidi Harris, Administrative Assistant
Tammi VanMeter

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman to approve the agenda with the order
of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Good News from Red OQak Schools

FFA Chapter: January 28, 2020 six members of the Red Oak FFA Chapter participated in the
Iowa FFA Legislative Symposium.

State Large Group Speech: February 8, 2020 Red Oak Large Group Speech competed in
Waukee.

Red Oak Wrestling: February 8, 2020 traveled to Glenwood for Sectional Wrestling Tournament
for Class 2 A Sections.

Presentations

Mindy Riibe, Taher Inc., presented the January Board Bites.

Jacqulyn Carlson presented to Red Oak Community School Board Interest Items from the Red
Oak Support Staff Association.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman to approve the consent agenda
including meeting minutes and monthly business reports. Motion carried unanimously.
Architect Agreement

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman to approve the Architect Agreement
with Alley Poyner Macchietto for plans at 604 S Broadway. Motion carried unanimously.

Red Oak Early Childhood Center

There is a meeting scheduled on February 13, 2020, following the meeting there will be more of
an update.

Closed Session

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman to enter closed session per Section
21.5(1)(a) of Code to discuss student records required or authorized by state or federal
government to be kept confidential at 7:14 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Exited closed session at 7:24 p.m.



Continuation of February 12, 2020 Meeting Minutes Page 2

Open Enrollment

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the open enrollment request
for Flliana Elizabeth Freshour for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
Early Retirement of Support Staff

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to approve early retirement of support
staff applications for Susan Geer, Jacqulyn Carlson, Rosanne Vorhies, Jean Webb for the 2019-
2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Red Oak Community Schools giving Montgomery County Historical Society Teacher
Certification, Bond and Fund Books

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to a approve Red Oak Community
School District of giving Montgomery County Historical Society old Teacher Certification, old
Bond and Fund books. Motion carried unanimously.

Renewal of Frontline Central Solution, Time & Attendance, and Absence & Substitute
Management

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the renewal of Frontline
Central Solution, Time & Attendance, and Absence and Substitute Management. Motion carried
unanimously.

Issuing Request for Proposal for Local Property and Casualty Insurance

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve issuing request for proposal
for local property and casualty insurance for the 2020-2021 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Agreement with Red Oak Community Schools and Clarinda Community Schools

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Carlson to approve the agreement with Red
Oak Community Schools and Clarinda Community Schools for the 2019-2020 school year.
Motion carried unanimously.

Purchase/Disposal of School Bus for the 2019-2020 school year

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the purchase of a Blue Bird
School bus from School Bus Sales Co. in Waterloo, Iowa at the cost of $64,000.00 less trade in
of $8,000.00for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Policy for naming Facilities

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman of approving policy for Naming
Facilities. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Considerations

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to hire Heather Johnson as Para
Professional at the Jr./Sr. High for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to hire Jen Wright as Para Professional
at Inman Elementary/Red Oak Early Childhood Center for the 2019-2020 school year.



Continuation of February 12, 2020 Meeting Minutes Page 3

Adjournment
Motion by Director Walker second by Director Catlson to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 pm.

Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, February 24, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Elementary Cafeteria

Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus

Bryce Johnson, President Tammi VanMeter,
Administrative Assistant



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

ARTHERHOLT, LISA
10 0109 1000 100 0000 580

Vendor Name ARTHERHOLT, LISA

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC
10 0109 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
10 5010 2600 000 0000 618
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
10 9010 2600 000 0000 €18
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

CENTURY LINK
10 9010 2490 000 0000 530

Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

CLARINDA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 9010 1000 100 0000 567

10 9010 1000 130 3116 567

CLARINDA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 9010 1200 211 3301 567

Vendor Name CLARINDA COMMUNITY

CONTROL MASTERS

10 0445 2600 000 0000 432
Vendor Name CONTROL MASTERS
COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS
10 9010 1200 217 3303 320

Vendor Name

DARLING INGREDIENTS, INC.
10 0108 1300 340 0000 612

Vendor Name

ESSEX COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.
10 9010 1200 211 3301 567

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.

COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS

DARLING INGREDIENTS, INC.

Invoice Anmount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
14723 120.00
Fire Extinguishers for Vans 120.00
120.00
0214201LA 190.75
Shared Teacher Mileage 190.75
Reimbursement
190.75
19-6371 2,020.69
Jr/SR HS Water Heater Module 2,020.69
Repair
INC 2,020.69
041120/98a 1,486.90
Hand Scap Dispensers 0.20
Black Trash Bags 184.28
Natural Trash Bags 162.19
20-30 Gal Trash Bags 187.57
White Paper Towels 374.00
Foam Body Wash 539.06
Drain/Sewer Cleaner 39.59
1,486.90
020120CL 176.00
Two-Way Transmitter 176.00
176.00
21320CSD 3,694.50
OE Out lst Semester 2019- 3,368.00
2020
TLC Out 1lst Semester 2019- 326.50
2020
21420CSD 6,696.00
OE Out Sped Lvl 1 x 2 - 6,696.00
2019/2020
SCHOOLS 10,390.50
3931708 1,594.50
Service Agreement 1,594.50
1,594.50
2020229 2,520.60
Sped Lwvl IIT x 1 - 12/2019 2,520.60
2,520.60
10902693 100.00
Pro-Start Cooking 100.00
0il/Container
100.00
021320ECSD 9,450.48
Sped Lvl 1 x 1 - 2019-2020 4,889.04

Page: 1
User ID;: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
10 9010 1200 214 3302 567 Sped Lvl 2 x 1 - 2019-2020 4,561.44
Vendor Name ESSEX COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST. 9,450.48
FAREWAY FOOD STORES 021820FWY 96.99
10 0109 1300 340 0000 612 Salad & Dip Groceries 96.99
Vendor Name FAREWAY FOOD STORES 96.99
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#121020 58.81
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Automatic Door Holder/Stop 58.81
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#121020-1 279.95
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 5 Smoke Detector Heads 270.00
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Shipping 9.95
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#121020-2 121.45
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Sealant for Inter Tech Roof 121.45
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#121020~3 203.99
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 12 LIGHTS - REPLACMENT 203.99
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#221020 23.37
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626 Gas for Rental Van Pick-up 23.37
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#221020~-1 14.00
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 Bus Washes 14.00
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#321020 77.41
10 0109 1000 421 3227 618 SBS Student/Teacher Meals 77.41
Buck Snort
FIRST BANKCARD FBC#421020 66.83
10 0109 1000 421 3227 618 School Beyond School 66.83
Pizza/Movie Night
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH 75.96
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618 Electrical Fuses 75.96
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~1 10.99
10 0109 1200 211 3301 612 Hanging Cabinet File Folders 10.99
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 324.00
10
10 0109 1000 100 8017 641 ServSafe Food Handler Online 324.00
Course
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 26.35
11
10 9010 2321 000 0000 531 Postage Overnight Zip Drive 26.35
to Attorney
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 359.96
12
10 0109 1000 108 0000 618 Massage Gun 359.96
FTRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 159.96
13
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 Clip Boards for 79.98
Transportation
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 Clip Boards for 79.98
Transportation
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 1,707.00
14
10 0418 1000 100 3342 320 Marzano Conference 1,707.00
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 2,266.68
15
10 0418 1000 100 3342 320 Southwest Dallas Conference 2,266,68
Flights
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 2,522.28
16
10 0418 1000 100 3342 320 SW Flights for Conference 2,522.28
FIRST BANKCARD FBC21020HH~ 244.86
17

Page: 2
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

02/21/2020 10:25 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number
10 9010 2235 000
10 9010 2235 000
10 9010 2235 000
10 9010 2235 000
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1400 920
FIRST BANKCARD
10 9010 2236 000

10 9010 2236 000

10 9010 2236 000

FIRST BANKCARD
10 9010 2700 000

FIRST BANKCARD
10 9010 2310 000

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1400 920
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1400 920
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0108 2222 000
10 0109 2222 000
10 0109 2222 000
FIRST BANKCARD
10 9010 2310 000

Vendor Name

GRAND THEATER

0000
0000
0000
0000
6600

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

6600

6600

0000

0000

0000

0000

618
618
618
618
618

536

536

536

618

320

618

618

643

643

643

320

FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1000 421 3227 618

10 0109 1000 421 3227 618

GRAND THEATER

10 0109 1000 421 3227 618

Vendor Name

GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

GRAND THEATER

10 9010 1200 211 3301 567

Vendor Name

HALEY'S ELECTRIC

GRISWOLD COMMUNITY

10 9010 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name

LEINEN, KIMBRA

HALEY'S ELECTRIC

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name

LINKE, JOYCE

LEINEN,

KIMBRA

10 0108 2120 000 0000 580

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Cable Management Boxes 71.96
Amazon Surge Protector 119.92
Tripplite Surge Protector 37.99
Mouse Pads 14.99
FBC21020HH-2 (69.97)
Refund for Cash Boxes (69.97)
FBC21020HH-3 401.68
Standard UCC SSL Up to 5 199.98
Renewal
roschools.,org Domain (5 100.85
yrs.)
roschools.com Domain (5 100.85
yrs.)
FBC21020HH-4 75.94
Clip Board for 75.94
Transportation
FBC21020HHE-5 178.00
IASBO Spring 2020 Conference 178.00
HH
FBC21020HH-7 72.37
Money Box 72.37
FBC21020HH-8 58.74
Money Boxes 58.74
FBC21020HH-9 474.07
MEDIA LIBRARY BOOKS 402,04
MEDIA LIBRARY BOOKS 46.49
MEDIA LIBRARY BOOKS 25.54
FBCDD21020 178.00
IASBO Spring 2020 Conference 178.00
DD
9,912.68
48082 106.00
SBS Students movie Playing 40.00
With Fire
SBS Students Snack Pack 66.00
524 95.00
SBS Students Attend Frozen 2 95.00
w/Snack
201.00
021420GCSD 10,552.62
Sped Lvl x 2 1lst Sem 2019- 10,552.62
2020
SCHOOLS 10,552.62
8997 81.49
Bus Barn Conduit Repair 81.49
81.49
021020 95.00
PTO REIMBURSEMENT CLASSROOM 95.00
SUPPLIES
95.00
020720KL 347.71
Shared Guidance Mileage 347.71

Page: 3
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name LINKE, JOYCE

LOMBARD, BARB
10 9010 2700 000 0000 340
Vendor Name LOMBARD, BARB

MATHESON TRI-GAS

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612
Vendor Name MATHESON TRI-GAS

MEDIACOM

10 9010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM

10 9010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 9010 2600 000 0000 622
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 01039 2600 000 0000 622

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

MIDWEST BUS PARTS INC
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name MIDWEST BUS PARTS INC

MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP.
10 9010 2700 000 0000 346

Vendor Name MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP.

PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 432
PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP
10 9010 1000 100 8018 270

Vendor Name PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP

PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LLC
10 9010 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LLC

RAY MARTIN COMPANY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 432

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
347.71
021120BL 20.00
Chauffeur Licence 20.00
20.00
21198724 39.14
Scap Stone Holder 3.00
MC12-1 Cutting Tip 18.54
.035 Contact Tips 17.60
39.14
020620MC 43.65
Admin PRI Lines 43.65
021220MCHS 109.62
Jr/Sr HS PRI Lines 109.62
153.27
396638600 401.96
Jr/Sr HS Activity Ctr - 401.96
1/2020
396653512 19.12
Webster Electric - 1/2020 19.12
396663510 102.98
Sports Complex Electricity - 102.98
1/2020
524.06
129380 415.00
WINDSHILD FOR BUS #3A 415.00
415.00
020720MCMH 80.00
Mandatory Drug Testing 80.00
80.00
6462647 28.95
T-STAT, HEAT ONLY 28.95
6464887 31.11
ELKAY BUBBLER CARTRIDGE 31.11
60.06
021620PFG 142.51
Retirees Dental Premium 142.51
142.51
4405 85.00
Snow Removal - 1/24/20 85.00
85.00
70026 1,099.90
Ball Valve Replacement 1,089.90

Boiler - HS

Page: 4
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Vendor Name RAY MARTIN COMPANY 1,099.90
RED OAK CHAMBER & INDUSTRY ASSOC 1230 125.00
10 9010 2310 000 00CO 810 Annual Membership - 125.00
Superintendent
Vendor Name RED OAK CHAMBER & INDUSTRY 125.00
ASS0OC
RED OAK DIESEL CLINIC INC. 1463 450,98
10 9010 2700 000 0000 434 Bus #8 0il Change/Gen 450.98
Maintenace
RED OAK DIESEL CLINIC INC. 1466 264.60
10 9010 2700 000 0000 434 Bus #1 Light/Window Switch 264.60
Repair
Vendor Name RED OAK DIESEL CLINIC INC. 715.58
RED OAK EXPRESS January2020 220.98
10 9010 2572 000 0000 540 January 2020 Board Mtg 220.98
Claims
RED OAK EXPRESS January2020- 205,00
1
10 9010 2572 000 0000 540 Community Profile 205.00
Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS 425,98
RED OAK GRAND THEATER 526 91.50
10 0109 1000 421 3227 618 SBS Students/Teachers - Last 91.50
Christmas
Vendor Name RED OAK GRAND THEATER 91.50
RIEMAN MUSIC, INC. STMT123119 132.55
10 0109 2600 910 6220 433 Instrument Repairs Jr/Sr HS 132.55
Vendor Name RIEMAN MUSIC, INC. 132.55
SCHMITT MUSIC 3305344 23.00
10 0109 2600 910 6220 433 French Horn Repair 23.00
Vendor Name SCHMITT MUSIC 23.00
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS, INC. 251307 7,829,01
10 0109 1200 211 3301 612 Drafting Table Stools 3,407.50
10 0109 1200 211 3301 612 Drafting Graphic Arts Table 3,594.69
10 0109 1200 211 3301 612 Shipping and Delivery 826.82
Vendor Name SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS, 7,829.01
INC.
SICKELS, VICKI 021320 92.08
10 0109 1000 421 3227 618 Art supplies SBS Canvas, 92.08
Paint, Brushes
Vendor Name SICKELS, VICKI 92.08
SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 020720SWCC 52,690.80
10 0109 1000 100 0000 565 Spring 2019-2020 Comm 52,690.80
College Tuition
SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 13868 100.00
10 9010 2700 000 0000 340 STOP Course - New Driver 100.00
Vendor Name SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 52,7580.80
STANEK FIRE PROTECTION 31933 199.00

Page: 5
User ID; HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

10 0418 2600 000 0000 432 IES Annual Fire Control 199.00
Servicing

Vendor Name STANEK FIRE PROTECTION 199.00

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE 98686 16.82

10 9010 2600 000 0000 432 Tire Repair for Snow Blower 16.82

Vendor Name SW IA TIRE & SERVICE 16.82

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 013120UFMC 36.50

10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Maintenance Supplies - 4,19
1/2020

10 0418 2600 000 0000 618 IES - Maintenance Supplies - 24,66
1/2020

10 0109 2600 000 0000 618 Jr/Sr HS Maintenance 7.65
Supplies - 1/2020

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 013120UFMC~1 4,778.77

10 9010 2700 000 0000 626 Ethanol Fuel - 1/2020 459.16

10 9010 2700 000 0000 626 Ethanol Utility Fuel - 275.10
1/2020

10 9010 2700 000 0000 627 Diesel Fuel - 1/2020 865.81

10 9010 2700 217 3303 626 Sped Ethanol - 1/2020 960.92

10 9010 2700 217 3303 627 Sped Diesel Fuel - 1/2020 284.96

10 5010 2700 000 0000 628 Propane Fuel - 1/2020 1,933.82

Vendor Name UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 4,816.27

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC 209603 6,089.18

10 0109 2600 000 0000 621 Jr/Sr HS Activity Gas - 610.00
1/2020

10 0109 2600 000 0000 621 Jr/SR HS Gas - 1/2020 1,760.76

10 0109 2600 000 0000 621 Jr/Sr HS Tech Gas - 1/2020 824.05

10 0418 2600 000 0000 621 IES Gas ~ 1/2020 2,211.87

10 0445 2600 000 0000 621 ROECC Gas - 1/2020 682.50

Vendor Name WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC 6,089.18

YOUNG AUTO PARTS INC. 225941 19.22

10 9010 2700 00C 0000 618 Relay for Dodge Caravan 19.22

Vendor Name YOUNG AUTO PARTS INC. 19.22

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
FIRST BANKCARD
33 9010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

MILLIKEN & CO.
33 0445 4700 000 0000 450
Vendor Name MILLIKEN & CO.

Fund Number 33
Checking Account ID 1

125,322.84
Fund Number 33 CAPITAL PROJECTS - LOST
FBC21020HH-6 3,739.98
14x60 Wash Bay Curtains and 3,739.98
Track
3,739.98
13841688 13.08
Carpet for ROECC 13.08
13.08
3,753.06

Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS 2020229 680.40
36 9010 2600 000 0000 441 December 2019 Rent 680.40
Vendor Name COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS 680.40

Page: 6
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 7

User ID: HARRISH

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 36 680.40
Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 62 BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
TAHER INC 0056688~-IN 107.87

62 0418 3300 840 0000 618 Before/After School Expenses 107.87

- 1/2020

Vendor Name TAHER INC 107.87
Fund Number 62 107.87
Checking Account ID 1 129,864.17
Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
TAHER INC 0055302~IN 6,443.43

61 9010 3110 000 0000 570 Expenses for July 2018 6,443.43
TAHER INC 0056688~IN 33,218.53

61 9010 3110 000 0000 570 Expenses for January 2020 33,218.53
Vendor Name TAHER INC 39,661.96
Fund Number 61 39,661.96
Checking Account ID 2 39,661.96
Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
AEA #12 735-12232019 56.50

21 0109 1400 950 7426 618 2019-2020 YEARBOOK POSTER 56.50
Vendor Name AEA #12 56.50
ATLANTIC HIGH SCHOOL 020720AHS 100.00

21 0109 1400 920 6790 340 JV WRESTLING ENTRY FEE 100.00
Vendor Name ATLANTIC HIGH SCHOOL 100.00
ATLANTIC NEWS TELEGRAPH 303223308 43.00

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 Toy Show Ad - FFA 43.00
Vendor Name  ATLANTIC NEWS TELEGRAPH 43.00
BLOMSTEDT, JOHN 02132008 100.00

21 0109 1400 920 6710 340 JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Name BLOMSTEDT, JOHN 100.00
BRAND, LARRY 020620LB 280,00

21 0109 1400 920 6790 340 H10 WRESTLING OFFICIAL 280.00
Vendor Name BRAND, LARRY 280.00
BROTHERS, KEITH 0202720KB 76.00

21 0109 1400 920 6710 340 JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 76.00
Vendor Name BROTHERS, KEITH 76.00
BUNTROCK, MISSY 020720MB 100.00

21 0109 1400 920 6710 340 9/JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Name BUNTROCK, MISSY 100.00
CRESTON PUBLISHING COMPANY 323302 64.50

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 Toy Show Ad - FFA 64.50
Vendor Name CRESTON PUBLISHING COMPANY 64.50
DAKTRONICS, INC 6877379 75.00



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number
21 9010 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name DAKTRONICS, INC

DINKLA, GARY
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
Vendor Name DINKLA, GARY

DRIVER, JAMES
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
Vendor Name DRIVER, JAMES

ELITE AWARDS
21 0109 1400 920 6790 618

Vendor Name ELITE AWARDS

ETHEN, CHRIS
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
Vendor Name ETHEN, CHRIS

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0109 1400 920 6720 580

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

FRENCH, DALE
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
FRENCH, DALE
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name FRENCH, DALE

FRENCH, DUSTIN
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
FRENCH, DUSTIN
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
FRENCH, DUSTIN
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name FRENCH, DUSTIN

HINKEL, TYLER
21 0109 1400 920 6790 340
Vendor Name HINKEL, TYLER

HONNOLD, BRAD
21 0109 1400 920 6790 340
Vendor Name HONNOLD, BRAD

HONNOLD, PAUL
21 0109 1400 920 6790 340

HONNOLD, PAUL
21 0109 1400 920 6790 340
Vendor Name HONNOLD, PAUL

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

START/STOP/HORN REMOTE -
ACTIVITY

021320GD
VAR BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

020720JD
VAR BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

9658
H10 WRESTLING T-SHIRTS

020720CE
VAR BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

FBC#421020-1
FOOTBALL CLINIC LODGING

020720DF

9/JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL
021320DF

MS BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

021320DSTF

MS BASKETBALL OFFICIAL
021320DSTF-1

M5 BASKETBALL OFFICIAL
2620DSTF

MS G/BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

020620TH
H10 WRESTLING OFFICIAL

020620BH
H10 WRESTLING OFFICIAL

020620PH

REIMBURSEMENT -
TRACK/WRESTLING

020620PH-1
H10 WRESTLING SCORER

Amount
Amount
75.00
75.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

814.75
814.75
814,75

130.00
130.00
130.00

355.22
355.22
355.22

100.00
100.00

90.00
90.00
190.00

90.00
30.00

90.00
30.00

90.00
90.00
270.00

280.00
280.00
280.00

280.00
280.00
280.00

78.68
78.68

315.00
315.00
393.68

Page: 8
User ID; HARRISH

\\



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.
21 0109 1400 910 6210 320

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.
21 0109 1400 910 6210 320

Vendor Name

IHSADA
21 9010 1400 920 6600 320
IHSADA
21 9010 1400 920 6600 320

Vendor Name IHSADA

JARRETT, DON
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name JARRETT, DON

JOHNSON, BOB
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name JOHNSON, BOB

JOHNSON, CHRIS
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
JOHNSON, CHRIS
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name JOHNSON, CHRIS

KSIAZEK, BRENT
21 G109 1400 920 6790 340

Vendor Name KSIAZEK, BRENT

LEWIS CENTRAL ACTIVITIES
21 0109 1400 920 6790 340
Vendor Name

MCCREADY, BRIEN
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618
NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

Vendor Name

NORDYKE, ANDY
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340

Vendor Name NORDYKE, ANDY

PODLISKA, TIEGEN
21 0109 1400 920 6790 618

MCCREADY, BRIEN

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
021220IHSSA

STATE LARGE GROUP
PARTICIPATION

21120IHSSA

DISTRICT INDIVIDUAL SPEECH
REGISTRATION

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.

1920IHSADAL
IHSADA/NIAAA MEMBERSHIP TP

1920IHSADA2
IHSADA/NIAAA MEMBERSHIP KB

21320DJ
JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

020720BJ
VAR BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

020620Ca

MS G/BASKETBALL OFFICIAL
021320CJg

MS BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

020620BK
H10 WRESTLING OFFICIAL

021320LCA
H10 WRESTLING TOURN PROFIT

LEWIS CENTRAL ACTIVITIES

021320BMC
VAR BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

MDS-201794
FFA PLAQUE

MDS-201795
SPURS for FFA

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION

020720AN
JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

021920TP

REIMBURSEMENT STATE WRIST
BANDS

Amount
Amount

152.00
152.00

248.00
248.00
400.00

260.00
260.00

260.00
260.00
520.00

50.00
50.00
50.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

90.00
90.00

90.00
90.00
180.00

280.00
280.00
280.00

295.66
295.66
295.66

130.00
130.00
130.00

87.00
87.00

88.00
88.00
175.00

60.00
60.00
60.00

240.00
240.00

Page: 9
User ID: HARRISH

\ v



Red Oak Community School District
02/21/2020 10:25 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name PODLISKA, TIEGEN

RED OAK EXPRESS
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618
Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

RED OAK LANES
21 0109 1400 920 6845 618
Vendor Name RED OAK LANES

TAG-A-LONG BOOSTER CLUB
21 0109 1400 920 6790 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

202001
Toy Show Ad -~ FFA

12720ROL
BOWLING LANE RENTAL

21720TAG
WRESTLING CLUB DONATION

Vendor Name TAG-A~LONG BOOSTER CLUB

WILLIAMS, AARON
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
Vendor Name WILLIAMS, AARON

WRIGHT, TOM
21 0109 1400 920 6710 340
Vendor Name WRIGHT, TOM

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

021320AW
VAR BASKETBALIL OFFICICIAL

021320TwW
JV BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

Amount

Amount

85.

00

240.

85.

00

1,250.

00

85

1,250,

.00

00

813.

1,250

813.

.00

00

130

.00

813.

130.

00

00

50

.00

130

50.

.00

50.

8,657

.31

8,657

.31

Page: 10
User ID: HARRISH

\D



76'81¢9

vy

ANAL R
0£'0£9'T
00°01TT
798’6
TO0HDS ¥a1dv/3H0434

L% 72 R V0 %

L0°678'918'61 $ (IS'168904'T) S
- S LEVRSTBEY $
8L9L0°TLT S

1v'648'96 S

- S PLI8LLSSY $
a4 NOILDNYLISNOD SANOQ AJY/SIXVL IAVS

6€'699°9€8 S
8TYTY'9TS $
00°00S S
OF'SvS'LT S
88°'8LE'68Y S
3DIAY3S 18330

96°€2S VL
8T'E6E°ES

VI L16°L2CT

vy U N

£7'97T18 S

96°€TS VL
TYPEEE0T
LE°166'9S
10°£98°0CT
aNNd NOLLIYLN

W

2

Y79V 'S8T S

09'886'L/¥'T
¥6°€LE'0T
€5'S6T'CT
T0/91°98%'C
ANV INVd TVDISAHd

vy U W N

T8 TES LIV
S6°€/9'6€E
0000t
0E0v6'6V6'E

9%°991°758'8

85'9EEE/6'T

¥9'8v8°299°T
00°095'8€
8’18V
9T'£T6'S0LT

$
$
$
$

INIWIDVYNVIN

140d349 NOLLVYITIONODIY AYVNNVT

¥8'0TS V6T
89°T¥6L
00°002'T
7SESTTOT

vy Uy N D

65'108'65C S

¥8°0TS V6T
16°S6€'91
60"70T'ET
TL'708°L2T
aNNd ALIALLDY

$
$
$
$

sy2aY) Supuesing
ysed Anzad
11rsi

S SuipuesinQ
soxog ysed Alad

%0S"  1Unoddy SuppPay)

610¢-1€-T0 dduejeg

- 0Z02-1€-T0 ®duejeg
ainypuadx3y
anuanay

020Z-T0-T0 dduejeq ‘Sag

JUNOJJY SSUIABS 958 IUNOJJY I9NIBIA ABUOIN

JUN022Y Suppay)
LTIVS68T'E S

8/'ev8'80¥'E S
89°6¥0°059'T S
G8'685ESET  $
19'e0gsoL’e S

GNNd TVYINID

%0S" 1Uno2dYy uppPay)

610C-1€-T0 @duejeg

070Z-1€-T0 °duejeg
ainypuadx3y
aNuUaADY

0Z0TZ-10-T0 ddouejeq ‘8ag

020C STOOHIS ALINNWWOD VO a3d



09°886'LLY'TS
86'7/6'65TS

T y69%
00°¥E€T'9TS
00°000°1$
[l 4 A
69°2ELS
z8T0T'7S
v2'95L8
00°965ES
SL°596%
ze'98e’ss
00°006'69%
00°000Z$
86°0EE'TS
o0osTLLS
00°006'L$
00°522'T1$
08'TIE VTS
769978

86°696'£69°7$

TYTEL'LYLS

00°000's$
£8'85Y'ES

0£'9Z1S
£5'VES
SO0'P8TS
S0'9ES
S§'8YELS
65'800'7$
€6°E22'P9ES
LLTLY'T8TS
ZTOV8'Ess

9/°0€Z'068'T$
0202-6T07

souejeq ysed
jesoigng

Pp3 ds syn|g jlounc) Jusy AON
solpey suel]-sojuoi3oa|3 3jels i

Hodu] JuUsLUSSISSY snduied IPURUEDID

WOD49Y] S3[-BUIIORIIUCD DJUC.I03|T
P3 ds synig fIounod 3usy 30

apng jooyas

P3 ds synjg aunod uay ides/any
sndwied ayuyy]
punoi8Aejd-uorieaioay sjsedi
apnQ jooyds

punotSAej4-09Yy puejog

J9q1d-4d3] apisiany

p3 dg synig jounc) juay sung/Aeiy
JUBWS3IBY 301A195 DYAH-UIMBIA ARy
paywiun slemyog

Gisealoy

AZojouyoa] aujuoty

spng jeoyss

sainypuadxy 15537

QNN T1EVIIVAY TYL0L
jesoagns

Juswssinquiay J1vud
aJnypuadxs JeaA Joid
ojes SN
pECTEMT
13dd PRIOA “pu| [fa1BWWIO)
Xel [eLISNPU] [RIDIBWWOD
{3AVS) Hpaid Aedpiin
Hpe1) A
BWOH 2{IqoIN Tadd PSIOA
Xe| SWOH ajiqoN
(3AVS) xe) juswadeiday Auan
xe] juswaoeidey ANIN
XeHns T3dd PRIOA
T3dd PaIoA
saxe] Auadoid
anusAsy :ppy

(T Ainr) @ouejeg Sunnysag

00'6TL'9L0'TS
ST'002Z0T$

00°'66%'LS
ZLBLY'TS
05°050'1$
00°Z0E'EZ$
or'89e'Ts
LyvrE'Ts
80°ZSY'ES
00°00Z°1$
00°TL9"TES
00°002'1$
97'590'e$
00°00Z°1$
00°00Z°T$
00°002T$
00'9LE°ZS
00°00Z'T$
00°002'1$
80°ZEY'TS
00°005°2$
00°00v'$
00°008'L$
00°000'TTS$
£9°650'5$

ST'616'8LT2S

LT'TST'06LS

T7'896'9$
29°004'92%
6°60£'LS
z6'6L28
95'9€$
20'181$
L9'8L%
TH607S
SEOTR'ETS
8E'T9Z'TETS
EE'OVO'LLES
99°7LO'SSTS

88'£9L'88E'TS
6102-810C

saueleq ysed
{e303qng

Jojosfold winpoupny

Pa ds synig 1UNOD uay Judy

P3 ds synig [1oUNoD JuSY YaIe
aremyjos snduwre) sjuyy|

p3 ds synig [louno usy qe4

p3 ds synyg pounoy juay uer

Pa dg synig {Iouno) Jusy 28g/AoN
JusY-uosiapUyY AN

[eMBPIS g4-15U0D JBUIA
JUSY-UoSIapUY ASHOIN

Uy p3 ds 92 3190/1des/any
JUSY-UOSIDPUY AN
Juay-UosIBpUY ASNIA
JusY-UosIapuy ASHOIAL

suonnjos spng

Juay-uostapuy AaNoIA
JUDY-UOSIBPUY AN

P3 ds synig JIPuUnoD Jusy sunf/Aein
JustuDa1dy So1AI9S DYAH-UIHEA Aoy
Jusy-uostapuy As%aIN

212M10S 5100V-PAYWINUN BIBMYOS
soijAjeuy G1se09I04
dosay-saiSojouysa] suljuo.y
seunypusdxy 15537

QNNd 318VIIVAY TVLI0L
|e303qnS

UBWSsINGqUISY 31 vy
amypuadxy Jesp Jold
suoneuoq
15993}
T3dd PIIOA *Pu| [eldIBWLOD)
XEY {BLIISTPU] [EIDISWWOD
(3AVS) 3ipad Mg
ypaa) Ay
SWoH BjIqoIAl T3dd PRIOA
Xe| BWOH BYON
{3AVYS) xe) jusweoeiday AN
xe] juswsoeday Aypn
XEHNS T3dd PSIOA
T3dd PRIOA
soxe] Auadouy
snusAsy :ppY

{T Ajnr) souejeg Sutuuidsg

AATT LNINCIND3 ANV LNV1d TVOISAHd

021SL'L8E'T$
26'122'Eres

00°00Z°T$
88'SIY'TS
00°0STS
00°00Y'Z$
05'299'T$
00"S0'9TS
00°0T'0TS
sT'BrY'TS
00°009°TT$
00°00Y'T$
7E°€9L'TS
0£°gESs
OT'IBETS
09°08€'T$
00°095°2$
r'STTES
00°0£5'66%
SLLTEBTS
01'2790'8$
00°000°T$
TLTLS'ETS
00°005°L$
00°9€0°0TS$
00°00L'L$
00°000°71%
0Z7'591%$
SLERE'TS

TT'EL6'089'TS
98'¥86'7/99%

LT'859'TTS

85'892'6$
60'989°rS
S8YET'LS

+9'981%
S5°10Z$
SYTLS

98 LYT' LTS
9LBILTS
81°/T8'67$
LY'12y'99Z$
9E'VO0'E0ES

97'886'296$
8T0T-L107

souefeg ysed
{e3o3qng

JUSY 3UNy O UosIspUY ASNILA 97

P3 [epads g2 uay Jdy 57

WR1sAS JUdWARY BUIUO-0IURA T
Aen/idy Jusy OO UosISpUY ASNOIA E2
pads synig jounod usy yoLe zz
swieadold snduie) ajuyU) DD TZ
uohensiday suTuUQ D12 0T

p3 [e10ads g2 UaY 984 6T

slaueue) 98e4035-538R.103S 19 8T

P3 dS synjg 1PUNOD JuSY uer /T

P3 ds syn|g Jlauno) usy 28Q/AoN 9T
19fod YAV dMI99]3 [eBUQ ‘ST

P3 ds synjg [1I9UNoD JUSY 0O v

P3 ds synjg pouno) usy ides-8ny ‘g1
Sjjemapis pfaly |jeqs 'SUo) JBUIA T
puiBhid sdi [anesn -jelsaie |y Ha|jeH TT
snqjooyas pligsnig "0t
$181ndW03-30BUUOD) ACD 6

PN {ooYds '8

UBWRIBY SDIAIBS-YD] SPISIBAY L
SWISISAS SdN-€ "YIDL IPISIBAY 'G
JWIDIBY VIAISS IYAH-UIHERIN Ary
JOMON JBIISNH-ING SPRIG Y
pajwlun s/emyos g

§3IsB09104 T

d0S3V "yoa] sujjpuocty °y

Jwhd feuld Jojee[d yay “13v T
saunyipusdx3 15537

n

ANN4 STEVIIVAY TYL0L
je303gns

JusWBSINGUIBY JLVHI
aunypusdxy tesp Jotd
suoneuoq
PEEYEN]
T3dd PSIOA "puj [elassutio]
XB3 {BLISNPU] (BIDISWWIOD
(3AvS) spsid Aeyiiny
ypa1d Aejin
SO 3)IqOIN T3dd PRIOA
Xe| SWOH 3O
(3AVS) xeliuswsoeiday Aylin
xe] Juswadedey Aln
XEUNS J3dd P3IOA
THdd P3I0A
sexe] Apadoid
sanusAsY PPV

(T Alnr) souejeg BuiuwBag

\



S8'Z8EY$
SE6°LL0'8$

00ZT$
159'852$
[raqaxy
£S£°092%
TS
£TT8TS
19€'588%
007'T$
029°0€$
000'€$
002'T$
00S7$
768'78%
[72: 943
S6T'5LS
TWT00T$
06T'SHTS$
15898
00Z°T$
TOE'6YTS
SS6'TLTS
805'80T$
S65'LS6°TS
002t
Wws'e1zs
00v'7$
00578
002t
OvLTLIS
TOSLLS
6'Es8s
00L'€S
002'T$
008
SOv2L9T$
950T$
656'690C$

0zs'097'CTS

000'5Z$
s'ess
6LT°0L5%

861'SLLTTS
0202-6T07

anuejeq pund
[ero3gns

Juay ucsiepuy AN
asuadxy uorINSUCD
JouUAd Aspy

asuadxg uopdnisued
sauof pAog

JouAd Asyy

Jajsued) pung 93IA19S 1g3q
Uy uosIepuY AN
3527 joog awony)

day pung puog-sie ) suslog
UaY UosIAPpUY AN
Jsuhod Aslly 0330%

dx3 uoRnLIsUoD 32308
Jould Asjy

sauof pAog

3suadx3 uopnnsuoy
asuadxg uonPnISUo)
Joulg Asjiy

JUBY UOSIBPUY ABNIHAL
sauof pAog

sauof phog

Jouhd Aeply

asuadxg uopniysuc)
JUBY UosIapuy ADNDIA
aseydind Aempeolg S 09
eze|d JUSY-sisulied [ULIQ
UBY UOSIEM.

JuaY UosIAPUY ASNIHAI
sauof pAog

10ulg A9y

asuadxg uoRINRsUS)
U9y Uosim

U3y uosIepuy AeNDIN
JUBY-YOINA

sauof pAog

Jouhd Aspy

asuadxg uopnIsueD
sainjipuadxg 15531

feroagng

30304-85uRINSUY|
Is9103u]

Xep sa[es T
anusasy ppy

{t Ainr) eoueeg Sog

8Y6TVT 0TS
ZT0'rL0'6TS

LYT'TETS
984'82T'T$

088'Y90'T$
9TE'ITZS
L8718

EVZV0ES
T20°8TS
588°/58%
065$

221628
216018
we'sL8%
SES'ELE'LS
YSEYSETS
060'v87S
L98TLS
T28'8YLTS
088°092$
£60'582'TS
971507
PPTIoS
SET'TES

TS8'S80°TS

TOL'TSTTS
ST6TETS

z5r$
v62'00L'TS
966$
SYT'ETS
6LE'LTTS
089'6T$

096°9TE'62$

Z218°9vv'02S
EEE'DEES

YI8'EES'BS
spuog ASYH/0D

8/8'E6L'TTS

0€6'055'T$
ESH6YES

06E'ES
006°€$
0s8$
68€°L2$
£60°0TS
8L0'eS
000°00Z$

002's$
00Z's$

002°s$

0£6°0g8

06€$

TSE'TS
018¢

665°05$

£8E006'TS

9TT's8%

7Z6'90T'T$

SEE'BELS
6T0T-8T0T

aouefeg pung
fe3o3qng

sauor pAog

AepN-sjuswiAeg UORONIISUOD
spod adelols Jopedy,
YOWAUOSIM OD-sIusY

3{es SN PeISqY SIWooT
ABojouysa) pafoid

25897 5008 WO

Yaoe Jeukod As|iy

UAd U300 03 Jajsued)
1dy sjuswiAey uoppnRsuo)
sauor pAog

yoaoep Jauhod As|ly

SH dn ool Ann dws)
VONAUOSIIMOD-s3usY
VONAUOSIA‘OD-s1uay
sauor pAog

yooep ssukod Aspy
IeN-sjuBUAR UORDTLGSUCD)
Asu00) g s8Iy

WOINA'UOSIEM OD-S3uUsY
sauor pAog

yooep soukod Ay
ga4-sjusiuhed UOHONISUOCY)
ue-sjuswAegd UORONIISUOD
28(-sjustiARd UOIINASUD
souof pAog

Yoo Jaukod Asyy
AON-Sjus WAL UORINISUCD
sauor pAog

PO-spusAed UORONISUCH
ssuor phog

yooep ssuhod Asjjy

Asuoo) sisyy

85287 300g WOID
jdag-susiiied woaNsUO]
ases doydet-Asuoo) sis|yy
1sn3ny-sjustuAed UoRINLSUOD
sauof phog

100(] Y291-51915B1N [0U0)
P0Y-BuppniL sima 1ed
Asuoo) sisjyy
Apnr/sunp-sjuawAieq uoRonasuo)
sauor pAog

yaoep Jsudod Asjly

uAd Jui-3g9Q 03 Jajsuely
53jeS PUOE-SI100d 1§ prepuels
aseay sayndwio)
saanypuadxd :$531

{eo1qns

sajes puog
Is8I03U)
XBLS3ESIT
anusAsy :ppy

(1 Anr) @suejeq Sag

YIS'EESBS

YI8'EES'S
000°06t'8%

YIB'EVS

spuog Asy

eYT'TLT6S

SEE'BELS
69L'6v2'v$

618'sv$
0SL'T$
9SE LTS
006$
00528
00€'sTS
s8¢
9L8'6€TS
1252528
8v9'950S
097'0rTS
168$
SOT'ETZS
00£'0T$
000'sS
859'TTS
898$
00SvS
OTEBEES
0S£'271$
0z8'Ts
0£0°291°$
T69'€91$
186°TS

000°T$
YOT'L86S

THO'e$
5v9°092$
STY'ETS
9ET'LEOTS

£98'799'€$
8T0T-LT0T

XV1 1SOT--XVL STIVS INID INO -—XV.L STTYS NOIL4O TWOO1

aduejeq pund
(e103qng

Suneay saauq HT

9/ Pedw] €7

sauof phog ‘ZZ

SISO UORIY *TT

loqg uesaa.lq uosdwoy] "0z
Bupesurdug ainoN ‘6T
Asuoo) steiyy ‘81

“UodeIA “usuhod ‘Asiiy LT
‘Yoorl ‘ssuhod ‘AS|v "9T
“yooely ‘4suhod ‘Aally ‘ST
rysoey ‘1auhod ‘As|iv pT
$301A19G [eS8aT-SIBjYY "ET
“Yae “Usuhod ‘Aol ZT
“40jdx3 [eo1uYd93108Y TT
spuog Assioq /ASUBYM 0T
ssaded puog-siaiyy s
39R.1U0D) BINDIN- SIBIYY "8
S0IS3YSY “HAUT BMO! L
yooen‘1sukod‘As]ly 9
soay Aesyjer sadid g
aojnleg R8T

spuog 4O Aed ‘g
aseatsspndwo) 7

“foid Supysn Sug sunpON T
saInypuadxy ;$5T1

punysy 2a{3 [23N,0
[e303qns
sajespuog ‘g
| UBOT pURY BAY] Y
ueo] pung enu] °g
18300 T
Xeysafes 3T T
3INUBASY PPV

{t Ajn) @sueeg Sag

198°799°8$
SL8°9LETS

Z8Y'ESTS-
9TTETS
69.L6T
EFTYTS
vIES
Z61'ES
OTv'evs
e8Y'LLES
680615
0Z57T$
7Ts$
£20'75TS
1T0°er$
905°02%
[4:5:
P86'9ETS
710'18%
TEY'EITS
LT6'T9TS
SET'BTTS

£v2'6€0°SS
S181$
STY'TLT'TS

0SY'098'€5
£T0Z-9T0T

{304 puny
{E3039nS

JuswAey puog Wouy 3eq HP3ID 0T
(foid unysn)oupa(3 12aN,0°6T
{fo1g sap0g)|eouEyYdBA UIqUIED'ST
(foug Jajog)jevjuLay UNqWed *LT
juod ‘saidod-yaty “Uauld ‘Asjly "9t
{foag 1ajt0g) eouBypaly UlqGWED ‘ST
{fo1g Bunysn)ods(3 EINO YT
JwAd puoq uoiog-Isndy saeNueg “€T
foid Sunydiy/sepog-sauor pAog T
Apn3s sapyjioey “Wal-sauor pAog “IT
Yoy ‘ssuhod‘Aspy 0T

{foid Japiog)jeaiuyssiy uljquied 6
{foiq Iapog) seuor pAog g

{foid sopog) sauof pAog 2

Wy Jeuhod‘ASHY 9

SLP3[F fEINLO 'S

{eaueydaN UqUIRD) p

esea] Jamndwo) g

2UPaI [E3N,O ‘T

festueysaf uqued ¢
sasnytpuadxl :ssT

fe3oqns
24931 T
xe| s3jes 3T T

anuanay :ppy

{1 Ainf) @ouejeg Sog

05t'098°€$
6S8'LYS
ove'ss
068'9%
0188
V96'VES
T8'9S6TT

000€$
sty'seS

SE8'TS
£5L/988

06€$
0092T$
0ET0TS
00£'ES
005'9%
0T6'TTS
¥89'26%
T69'E9TS$

60E'BOE VS
861645
wr'rs
19£'206$

€09'8TE'ES
9T0Z-5T07

wiol

[e303Gns

Yy ‘sauhod Asyiy LT

o/ pedwi 97

9/ pedw| 5T

sauof pAog pT

a4y Jauhod ASily ‘€T

Jsuloq‘ussseaiqiuosdioy),

Apris (eo1u3308D ‘7T
SIIIAIBS J01d

Youy ‘sauhod Aoyl TT
SIDINLBGS JOud

Wuy “Jauog As|ly ‘0T

J9|tog/8y1-Aies uBissq

Yoy ‘saukod Asjly 6

sauor pAog

$3DIAIBS DRATRUY

*435U0)) sauor phog -

Bung ou ‘agL

N oo

[

o

SPeNYRIY qa1g
sPRYYRIY aaTd
asea Jondwod
soanyipuadyy 15531

o

[e3ouqns
dwo) Sulssis wiay g
e T
Xelsaies 9T T
anusAY PPy

{1 Ainf) eouefeg Sog

\



Regulation 802.6

Naming School District Facilities or Portions of District Facilities

The Board will consider requests to name or rename a District facility or a portion of a District facility such as a media
center, gymmasinm, auditoriurm, or field, Once named, a District facility shall not be renamed without the consent of
the Board.
Any request will take into account the following criteria, if relevant;

- Historical preservation,

- District traditions,

- The traditions and programs of the facility.

- The intended purpose and function of the facility,

- The geographical area in which the facility is located,

- The long-range impact of any pame change.

- The contributions and moral character of a person or entity being considered.

- The need for any naming or renaming to have broad acceptance in a multi-cultural
society.

- Other factors as deemed relevant,
The Board may decide to appoint a committee to review requests to name ot rename a facility or portions of a facility,
If a committee is appointed, upon the receipt of a recommendation from the committee, the Board may select a name

for the facility or portions of a facility.

If the Board does not decide to appoint a committee to review requests fo name or rename a facility or portions of a
facility, they will determine whether the request should be honored.

The Board retains the discretion to name or rename a District facility or portions of a facility.

Approved: 08-09-10
Revised: 08-08-11
02-26-18



CONTRACT AGREEMENT
Essex School District and Red Oak Community School District
Shared Art Instructor
2020-2021 School Year
2" Year of 2 Year Agreement Approved by Each Board

This contract is entered into between the Board of Education of the Essex Community School
District, State of lowa, and the Board of Education of Red Oak Community School District, State
of lowa, for the duration of the 2020-2021 school year.

The Essex Community School District will reimburse the Red Oak Community School District a
combined total of the FTE 6/7 of the total cost of the shared teacher or position which includes
salary, benefits, and substitute teacher costs, not to include extended contract days. Travel
costs and any other costs related to performance of duties related to the shared agreement will
be shared on a 6/7; 1/7 FTE basis.

The Red Oak Community School District will provide the following teacher services to the
Essex Community School District:

Art Instructor 6/7 FTE

The Red Oak Community School District will administer the employment contract in accordance
with the current agreement with the Red Oak Education Association and Red Oak School Board
Policies.

Date President or Designee
Essex Community School District

Date President or Designee
Red Oak Community School District

&



CONTRACT AGREEMENT
Essex School District and Red Oak Community School District
Shared Spanish Instructor
2020-2021 School Year
2" Year of 2 Year Agreement Approved by Both Boards

This contract is entered into between the Board of Education of the Essex Community School
District, State of lowa, and the Board of Education of Red Oak Community School District, State
of lowa, for the duration of the 2020-2021 school year.

The Essex Community School District will reimburse the Red Oak Community School District a
combined total of the FTE 3/7 of the total cost of the shared teacher or position which includes
salary, benefits, and substitute teacher costs, not to include extended contract days. Travel
costs and any other costs related to performance of duties related to the shared agreement will
be shared on a 3/7; 4/7 FTE basis.

The Red Oak Community School District will provide the following teacher services to the
Essex Community School District:

Spanish Instructor 3/7 FTE

The Red Oak Community School District will administer the employment contract in accordance
with the current agreement with the Red Oak Education Association and Red Oak School Board
Policies.

Date President or Designee
Essex Community School District

Date President or Designee
Red Oak Community School District



Heartland ,ﬂé
Foam InSEALators

1983 G Avenue
Red Oak, IA 51566

(712)-623-4515

Name / Address

Red Oak School District
1901 N Broadway St
Red Oak, IA 51566

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

2/10/2020

1704

Description

Rate

Total

Spray Closed-cell 2 pound foam approximately 2" thick on partial walls of Bus Barn
Spray open-cell half-pound foam 3.5-4" thick on partial roof deck and one gable of Bus Barn

Contact: Roger Vannansdle

Project:

Bus Barn

604 S Broadway St
Red Oak, IA 51566

NOTE:
No Ignition or Thermal Barriers included in this estimate.
Sales Tax

3,050.00
3,500.00

7.00%

3,050.00
3,500.00

0.00

Thank you for your inquiry - We look forward to working with you!

Total

$6,550.00




Savannah Gohlinghorst
2377 Evergreen Ave
Red Oak, lowa 51566

February 14, 2020

Tom Messinger
Superintendent
1901 N, Broadway
Red Oak, lowa 51566

Dear Mr. Messinger,

Please accept this as formal notice of my resignation from my position, effective at the end of the 2019-
2020 school year. My family and | have decided it will be better for me to be home to raise my young
children and help with the family business.

| have enjoyed working in this school district for the past two years; getting to work in both the old and
new schools is something | will never forget. You have an excellent student body and some truly great
educators that | was happy to get to know and can hopefully continue relationships with through '
substituting,

If | can be of any assistance during this transition, please let me know! | look forward to watching this
school district progress as a parent and volunteer.

Sincerely,

Savannah Gohlinghorst




